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ARKANSAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Arkansas Nuclear One
P. O. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801
November 12, 1982

ANO-82-9310

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
c/o Operations and Support and Duty Section
Mail Stop E-W 359
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Arkansas Nuclear One
Transmittal of Prints

Gentlemen:

Please find attached Drawing Transmittal showing latest revisions
of Arkansas Nuclear One drawings.

Sincerely, .

b Md /
Chris Shively /
Plant Engineering Supt.
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Attachment

cc: Action File (w/o)

,

i \ M 75: %
a sn-

8211290548 821112
PDR ADOCK 05000313
P PDR

MEMBER MIOOLE SOUTH UTILITIES SYSTEM

.- J



'r>
. .. ...

P

-

*j T ARKANSAS POTHER & LIGHT COMPANY
cJ Arkansas Nuclear Onecw.n-
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Arkansas Nuclear One

Russellville, Arkansaa
Date //-/2-3 23
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MEMORANDUM

TO: A/. k. b.

FROM: ANO DRAWING CONTROL

SUBJECT: ANO DRAWINGS A.NIE 1

/ / The drawing revisions list'ed below have been placed in your print files.
.

N The drawing revisions listed below should be placed in your print files.
Please sinn below indicating your receipt of these prints and attach
outdated title blocks. Return to ANO Drawing Control as sion as possible.

Drawing # . Rev. # Drawing # Rev. #
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